# BRONLLYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL <u>CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS</u> A MEETING WAS HELD IN THE ROYSTON HALL, BRONLLYS ON MONDAY 18<sup>th</sup> JULY, 2022

Present: Cllr Mr. C. Williams Cllr Mr. E. Doughty

Cllr Mr. P. Evans Cllr Mr. H. Lewis

Cllr Mrs. E. Davies

Mrs. Denise Abberley-Williams – Clerk

Apologies: Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes Cllr Mr. M. Bouette

Cllr Ms. R. Richards-Hill Cllr Tom Colbert

Cllr Williams (Chair) welcomed Cllr Mrs. Elizabeth Davies to the meeting.

### **DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

There were no declarations of interest expressed.

#### **MINUTES**

The minutes of the meeting held on the 8<sup>th</sup> June, 2022 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr Evans and seconded by Cllr Williams.

#### **MATTERS ARISING**

<u>556/2020 Field Opposite Bronllys Garage</u> – This remains ongoing.

580/2021 Rights of Way, Shrubbery Lane, Llyswen – This remains ongoing.

585/2021 Bench, Llys Meillion – It was reported that the bench has now arrived and in situ.

<u>588/2022 Recreational Space, Llys Meillion, Llyswen</u> – As Cllr Richards-Hill was not present there was nothing further to report on this.

Action By: Cllr Richards-Hill

590/2022 Speed of Vehicles Through Bronllys – The Clerk reported that she had received replies from Tony Caine and Jo Lancey from Powys County Council. Mr. Caine's reply is "You may be aware the Welsh Government are looking to make the speed limit on restricted roads 20mph not 30mph. Given this we are not currently looking to amend any limits until that process has been completed. Even so it would be highly unlikely that we would consider moving the limit here since the change in limit needs to coincide with a change in the environment. To move it further out could lead to increased speeds since drivers may not understand why we would place a 30mph limit on a rural section of road. This in turn could lead to a decrease in overall road safety. This 30mph proposal also means that we may not be able to consider some other measures such as painting the 30mph speed limit on the carriageway at the terminal location since this may be affected by the proposals".

Jo Lancey's reply "I have looked at this site numerous times over the years, and I wouldn't support extending the 30mph speed limit for the reason Mr. Caine mentions. However, it may be possible to introduce a buffer speed limit of 40mph, but this wouldn't be considered until all the work that Welsh Government are doing is complete, and it will likely need to be externally funded".

<u>595/2022 Planning Application 21/1711/FUL – The Clerk reported that she had received an E Mail from Lorraine Jenkin, Planning Officer.</u> "The residential element was withdrawn from this application, but I have visited the site and can see they have put a caravan on it. This will not be acceptable, and I am in the process of sorting enforcement action against it".

<u>601/2022 Parking by Contractor, Bronllys Churchyard</u> – The Clerk reported that she had written to Mr. Credland asking him to refrain from parking on double yellow lines and the pavement due to it being a breach of the Highway Code. The Traffic Warden has also agreed to walk around when he is in the vicinity.

<u>602/2022 Bus Shelter, Bronllys</u> – Cllr Lewis reported that he has not yet got a sign but will do so prior to the next meeting.

Action By: Cllr Lewis

<u>603/2022 Painting of Bus Shelter, Bronllys – Cllr Williams reported that Carl Selby has not yet painted the shelter but has it is on his list to do.</u>

#### CORRESPONDENCE

A letter was received from Hay and District Dial A Ride requesting financial assistance. It was proposed by Cllr Evans and seconded by Cllr Doughty that we give £250.00. This was agreed by all present.

#### **ACCOUNTS**

## **Unpaid Accounts (For Approval)**

Denise Abberley-Williams (June)	£23	4.00
HMRC (June)	£ 4	6.00
J.T. Credland (June including moat)	£45	4.90
Powys County Council (Road closure – Jubilee)	£46	7.04
NBB Recycled Furniture (Bench – Llys Meillion, Llyswen)	£38	7.60
Old Railway Line Garden Centre (Flowers – Bronllys)	£	34.93

## **Bank Balance As Per Latest Statement**

Current Account £8,954.99

# **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

Cllr Evans reported that he had attended the School Governor Meeting and found it very productive and reported that he had much respect for the head teacher and teachers and looked forward to the role.

Cllr Evans asked if it would be possible to consider a change in the specification for the cutting of grass in the churchyard when the contract is up for renewal. It was agreed that this be discussed early next year.

Cllr Evans reported that there is a government initiative to provide charging points for electric vehicles for both residents and visitors. Cllr Evans will keep the Community Council updated regarding this.

# **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting will be held in the Royston Hall in Bronllys on Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> September, 2022 at 7.30 p.m.